

VISHNU V K PHARM D

OBJECTIVE

Licensed pharmacist with Pharm D degree and four years of experience providing outstanding pharmacy services in hospital setting a track record of establishing positive relationships with medical professionals, patients, pharmaceutical representatives. Highly proficient in carrying out doctors prescriptions precisely to prevent adverse drug interactions, and as certain effective treatment. Able to train and manage diverse teams to deliver peak performance while providing quality patient care.

+91-8075576454



mailtovishnuvk@gmail.com



Vettekkaram kodath(Ho) Konikkazhi (Po) Pulappatta Palakkad 678632

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant supervisor - Medical Quality

Fortis memorial research institute, Gurgaon July 2022 - January 2023

- Supervised the medication management process in patient care area
- Established, Implemented and Monoitored Quality improvement activities in hospital
- Represented MMU in JCI audit (2022)
- Hospital policy maded as determined by JCI standards.
- · Conducting hospital PTC as convenor
- Participating in Antimicrobial stewardship program.
- Team representative in AMS and QMC committee.

Clinical pharmacist

BLK Max Super speciality hospital,Delhi November 2019 - May 2022

Venkateshwara hospital ,Delhi November 2018- November 2019

- Conducted clinical audits Surgical prophylaxis, Medication errors, Antibiotic utilisation, High risk medication etc.
- · Patient counseling regarding medications
- Prepared and Presented training modules for Health care professionals
- · New drug monitoring studies
- Assisted in JCI audit, NABH audit, Pharmacy de Qualite (PDQ) Audit

EDUCATION

Doctor of pharmacy (Pharm D)

The Tamilnadu Dr.MGR Medical University, Chennai | 2012 - 2018

Higher secondary education

Government Higher secondary school, Karimba | 2010-2012

Secondary school education (SSLC)

Desabandhu high school, Thachampara | 2010

EXPERTISE SKILLS

- Medication therapy management
- · Leadership and collaboration
- Antimicrobial stewardship
- · Experience of article writing
- · Quality assurance
- Scientific aptitude
- Drug utilisation review
- Training of Medical staff on various clinical aspects
- · Patient care and counseling
- Pharmaceutical operation
- · ADR finding and reporting
- · New drug monitoring
- · High risk medication monitoring

PUBLICATIONS

Research article

Application of Six Sigma DMAIC methodology to reduce medication errors in a major trauma care centre in India, an overview of evidence - Published in Indian journal of pharmacy practice.

Case report

- A case of Madras pattern of motor neurone diseases- Published in European journal of Pharmaceutical research
- A case of Hyperemesis gravidarum Published in WJPPS
- A case of Carpel tunnel syndrome- Published in European journal of pharmaceutical research

CHARACTER REFERENCES

Mrs. Gayatri P Sapkale

Clinical Pharmacologist, Fortis 9560406372